
 
From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 2:14 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: TS-VER-056-200407 - 92 Weston Street Hartford CT - 876325 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Construction is completed. Modification report too large to send in one email so second email to follow. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
781-970-0053 
 
Crown Castle 
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250 
Westborough, MA 01581 
 

 
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than 
the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  

 



Date: May 5, ϮϬϮϭ    
Engineered Tower Solutions, PLLC 
3227 Wellington Court   
Raleigh, NC 27615 
Office: (919) 782-2710 

The configuration, materials and/or workmanship of the modifications are installed in accordance with 
the Contract Documents. If additional information or the full report are required, please contact Crown 
Castle. 

Modification Design Information: 

MI Vendor Information: 

SDD Vendor: �ůaĐŬ Θ sĞaƚĐŚ 
SDD Date: &ĞďƌƵaƌy ϰ, ϮϬϮϬ 
Vendor Job Number: ϭϴϮϯϴϮϴ 
Name of EOR: :ŽƐŚƵa :͘ ZŝůĞy 
Source of SDD: ϴϵϮϯϭϯϭ

Dates on Site: 5/5/ϮϬϮϭ    
MI Crew Lead: ,ƵŶƚĞƌ dŚŽŵaƐ

Modification Inspection Report 

Crown Castle Site Information 

Crown POC: �aŶ saĚŶĞy
ϯ �ŽƌƉŽƌaƚĞ WaƌŬ �ƌŝǀĞ, ^ƵŝƚĞ ϭϬϭ
�ůŝĨƚŽŶ WaƌŬ, Ez ϭϮϬϲ5
BU Number:  ϴϳϲϯϮ5
Site Name:  tĞƐƚŽŶ ^ƋƵaƌĞ 
Site Address: ϵϮ tĞƐƚŽŶ ^ƚƌĞĞƚ, ,aƌƚĨŽƌĚ, �d ϬϲϭϬϯͲϭϮϭϳ, ,aƌƚĨŽƌĚ �ŽƵŶƚy, h^�

Latitude ϰϭ° ϰϳ’ ϭϮ͘ϯ”, Longitude ͲϳϮ° ϯϵ’ ϰϰ͘ϰϮ” 
110 Foot – Monopole Tower 

Engineered Tower Solutions, PLLC is pleased to submit this “Modification Inspection Report” to Crown Castle for 
the modification/reinforcement to the subject structure. This Modification Inspection (MI) was performed in 
accordance with CED-SOW-10007 Modification Inspection SOW.  

Based on our inspection, Engineered Tower Solutions, PLLC determines this project:  

☒ PASSING MI

We at Engineered Tower Solutions, PLLC appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing professional 
services to you and Crown Castle.  If you have any questions or need further assistance on this or any other 
projects please give us a call. 

Respectfully submitted, 

&ƌĞĚĞƌŝĐ  'ĞŽĨĨƌĞy �ŽƐƚ, W� 
WƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ
Engineered Tower Solutions, PLLC

1 of 172



Table of Contents: PAGE NO.

4

17

N/A

24

27

42

46

N/A

76

91

N/A

97

100

107

N/A

N/A

148

151

164

RECORD DRAWINGS 

MI INSPECTOR REDLINE OR RECORD DRAWING(S)

EOR RFI FORMS 

CROWN APPROVALS 

PUNCH LIST DOCUMENTATION 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION 

EOR APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS 

FABRICATION INSPECTION 

FABRICATOR CERTIFIED WELDING INSPECTIONS 

FABRICATOR NON-DESTRUCTIVE EXAMINATION 

MATERIAL TEST REPORT (MTR) 

PACKING SLIPS 

FOUNDATION INSPECTIONS 

ANCHOR ROD VERIFICATION 

BASE PLATE GROUT 

FIELD CWI AND NDE 

NDE OF MONOPOLE BASE PLATE 

TENSION TWIST AND PLUMB 

CONSTRUCTION AND GALVANIZING COMPLIANCE LETTER POST 

INSTALLED ANCHOR PULL TEST 

PHOTOS 

BOLT HOLE VERIFICATION N/A

3

26

2 of 172



RECORD DRAWINGS 

3 of 172



9.2.1 MI INSPECTOR REDLINE OR RECORD DRAWING(S) 

4 of 172



01/21/2020

5 of 172

pfeora
Placed Image

Jenifer.Head
Passing MI Stamp

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
5/5/2021

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
Hunter Thomas



01/21/2020

6 of 172

pfeora
Placed Image

Jenifer.Head
Passing MI Stamp

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
Hunter Thomas

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
5/5/2021



01/21/2020

7 of 172

pfeora
Placed Image

Jenifer.Head
Passing MI Stamp

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
Hunter Thomas

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
5/5/2021



01/21/2020

8 of 172

pfeora
Placed Image

Jenifer.Head
Passing MI Stamp

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
Hunter Thomas

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
5/5/2021



01/21/2020

9 of 172

pfeora
Placed Image

Jenifer.Head
Passing MI Stamp

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
Hunter Thomas

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
5/5/2021



01/21/2020

10 of 172

psbottorff
Text Box
C40041287

psbottorff
Text Box
MABP01604

psbottorff
Text Box
MABW40592

pfeora
Text Box
one rod installed at 4'-8" per RFI 3/15/21

pfeora
Text Box
used a R74-14-SN-LR-D-0S to adapt the new right hand thread rod to the existing left hand thread? per RFI

pfeora
Text Box
3 ¹/⁴" was taken out of the top of the stiffener due to port hole per RFI 3/18/21

pfeora
Placed Image

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
Hunter Thomas

Jenifer.Head
Passing MI Stamp

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
Hunter Thomas

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
5/5/2021



01/21/2020

11 of 172

psbottorff
Text Box
MABP01604

psbottorff
Text Box
MABWS00223

psbottorff
Text Box
MABWS00891

psbottorff
Text Box
MABW40592

pfeora
Placed Image

Jenifer.Head
Passing MI Stamp

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
Hunter Thomas

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
5/5/2021



01/21/2020

12 of 172

psbottorff
Text Box
MABW40593

psbottorff
Text Box
MABP01645

psbottorff
Text Box
Z40998163

psbottorff
Text Box
C40979601

psbottorff
Text Box
C400979301

psbottorff
Text Box
C400979301

psbottorff
Text Box
C40979601

psbottorff
Text Box
Z40998162

pfeora
Text Box
ARB was Notched per RFI 3/15/21

pfeora
Line

pfeora
Placed Image

Jenifer.Head
Passing MI Stamp

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
Hunter Thomas

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
5/5/2021



01/21/2020

13 of 172

psbottorff
Text Box
MABW40594

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

14 of 172

psbottorff
Text Box
MABW40595

psbottorff
Text Box
MABP01645

psbottorff
Text Box
C40998163

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

15 of 172

psbottorff
Text Box
MABP01645

psbottorff
Text Box
MABWS00892

psbottorff
Text Box
MABWS00945

psbottorff
Text Box
MABWS00946

psbottorff
Text Box
2 1/8"

psbottorff
Text Box
MABW40593

psbottorff
Text Box
MABW40594

pfeora
Placed Image

Jenifer.Head
Passing MI Stamp

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
Hunter Thomas

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
5/5/2021



01/21/2020

16 of 172

psbottorff
Text Box
MABWS00947

psbottorff
Text Box
MABWS00948

psbottorff
Text Box
MABWS00949

psbottorff
Text Box
MABW40595

pfeora
Placed Image

Jenifer.Head
Passing MI Stamp

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
Hunter Thomas

Jenifer.Head
Text Box
5/5/2021



9.2.2 EOR RFI FORMS 

17 of 172



�������� 	
����
������� ���	�������
����
� ������	������������� ������� ����	�������
�
�� �!"#�$ %&!'"()& 
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qLS\\SZ�rMPNY stuvtsuOPOP OPK�OMMcMcwZZNP[Mc
qYKNSbR�xY[S̀ stsstsu

19 of 172



����������	 
���
������	

������������	 ����	������
������������	

��������� �	 ����	

!"#$"%%&$"#�'(()%
*%(+,)-$+"������.�����.�	�/��
�0������.�
���
���	

1234567489:;<�=:>? 1@ABC�1DEFGH :

IJKLM NOPOOQRST�UOM�VIW�XRMLYJROS��ZKL�[W\�JK]J�TOL̂�RS�_LJ̀LLS�JKL�a�YK]SSLb�R̂�SOJYKLX�c�RSYKL̂d�ZKL�a�YK]SSLb�KÒ LeLM�R̂�f�ghij�UMOk�JKL�_]̂L�lb]JLd�m�Y]S�SOJYK�JKL�_OJJOk�OU�JKL�[W\�JO�f�nhij�OM�m�Y]S�YoJ�JKL�a�YK]SSLb�ol�JO�c�phqjd�rÒ �̂KOobX�̀L�lMOYLLXs
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9.2.3 PUNCH LIST DOCUMENTATION 
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Status:

Punchlist Issuance # Date Visit

MI Vendor 1 5/5/2021 OnSite

MI On-site inspector No

MI WO # # of Punchlist Items

General Contractor 0

Crown POC

EOR

BU

Site Name

Required Submitted Status

Required 4/28/2021 N/A Complete

Required 4/28/2021 N/A Complete

Required 4/28/2021 N/A Complete

Required 4/28/2021 N/A Complete

N/A N/A N/A N/A

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

GC As-Built Drawings

-

M
I 
C

h
e

c
k

li
s

t 
D

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts

MI Checklist Documents Requirement Waived Date Compliance Verified

PRE-CONSTRUCTION

EOR Approved Shop Drawings

Packing Slips 4/30/2021

Additional Pre-Construction Inspections -

CONSTRUCTION 

Material Test Report (MTR)

4/30/2021

Contractor’s Certified Weld Inspection

Structural Impact To Capacity

Black & Veatch

Punchlist BU # 876325 - WESTON SQUARE Complete
P

ro
je

c
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

Project Contacts

Engineered Tower Solutions, PLLC

Hunter Thomas

1906719

Sabre

Dan Vadney

876325

WESTON SQUARE

N/A

Zero Punchlist Items

NonConformance Impact to Capacity 

(Shall Be Provided by EOR)
New Overall Structure Capacity Rating :

4/30/2021

On-Site Cold Galvanizing Verification

-

NDE Insp. Report of Monopole Base Plate -

4/30/2021

Fabricator NDE Report -

Documentation Complete / Documentation Missing

4/30/2021

Pre-Construction Document Comments

4/30/2021

Base Plate Grout Verification

Tension Twist and Plumb Report

4/30/2021

4/30/2021

Fabricator Certified Weld Inspection

4/30/2021

Fabrication Inspection

Post-Installed Anchor Rod Verification 4/30/2021

Foundation Inspections -

Additional Post-Construction Inspections -

Additional Construction Inspections

Post-Installed Anchor Rod Pull-Out Testing 4/30/2021

Construction Document Comments

Post-Construction Document Comments

Construction Compliance Verification 4/30/2021

POST-CONSTRUCTION

MI Checklist Comments

CED-FRM-10285 - Version 4.1 MI Punch list 1 of 1

25 of 172



CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION 
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9.3.1 EOR APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS 
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ACCEPTED

Patrick Davis
Black & Veatch
1.15.21
Disclaimer:
Black & Veatch does not provide a formal review and approval of
fabrication drawings. Black & Veatch will perform a cursory review
of fabrication drawings to see if it conforms to the general design
intent of the structural contract drawings. Material specification,
quantities, dimensions, connections and other assembly items are
the responsibility of the Fabricator and/or General Contractor in
accordance with Black & Veatch design specifications. Black &
Veatch is not responsible for any potential field fit-up issues.
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Black & Veatch
1.15.21
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ACCEPTED

Patrick Davis
Black & Veatch
1.15.21
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*MABWS00949*

ACCEPTED

Patrick Davis
Black & Veatch
1.15.21
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Part Number A B C D E F G H I

Black Weight 

(lbs.)

Galv. Weight 

(lbs.)

MABP01601 3" 3" 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1 1/2" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 2.09 2.17

MABP01602 3 1/2" 3 1/2" 1 3/4" 1 3/4" 1 3/4" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 3.22 3.35

MABP01603 4" 4" 2" 2" 2" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 4.54 4.72

MABP01604 4 1/2" 4 1/2" 2 1/4" 2 1/4" 2 1/4" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 6.07 6.31

MABP01605 5" 5" 2 1/2" 2 1/2" 2 1/2" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 7.76 8.07

MABP01606 5 1/2" 5 1/2" 2 3/4" 2 3/4" 2 3/4" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 9.6 9.98

MABP01607 6" 6" 3" 3" 3" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 11.64 12.11

MABP01608 6 1/2" 6 1/2" 3 1/4" 3 1/4" 3 1/4" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 13.83 14.38

MABP01609 7" 7" 3 1/2" 3 1/2" 3 1/2" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 16.23 16.88

MABP01610 7 1/2" 7 1/2" 3 3/4" 3 3/4" 3 3/4" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 18.84 19.59

MABP01611 8" 8" 4" 4" 4" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 21.54 22.40

MABP01612 8 1/2" 8 1/2" 4 1/4" 4 1/4" 4 1/4" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 24.45 25.43

MABP01613 9" 9" 4 1/2" 4 1/2" 4 1/2" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 26.7 27.77

MABP01614 9 1/2" 9 1/2" 4 3/4" 4 3/4" 4 3/4" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 30.89 32.13

MABP01615 10" 10" 5" 5" 5" N/R N/R N/R 1 7/8" 34.31 35.68

MABP01616

MABP01617

MABP01618

MABP01619

MABP01620

MABP01621

MABP01622

MABP01623 4" 4" 2" 2" 2" 1 1/2" 0" 3/4" 1 7/8" 4.24 4.41

MABP01624 4 1/2" 4 1/2" 2 1/4" 2 1/4" 2 1/4" 1 1/2" 0" 3/4" 1 7/8" 5.72 5.95

MABP01625 5" 5" 2 1/2" 2 1/2" 2 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 3/4" 1 7/8" 7.15 7.44

MABP01626 5 1/2" 5 1/2" 2 3/4" 2 3/4" 2 3/4" 1 1/2" 1/2" 3/4" 1 7/8" 9.04 9.40

MABP01627 6" 6" 3" 3" 3" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 1 7/8" 10.92 11.36

MABP01628 6 1/2" 6 1/2" 3 1/4" 3 1/4" 3 1/4" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 1 7/8" 13.12 13.64

MABP01629 7" 7" 3 1/2" 3 1/2" 3 1/2" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 1 7/8" 15.52 16.14

MABP01630 7 1/2" 7 1/2" 3 3/4" 3 3/4" 3 3/4" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 1 7/8" 18.12 18.84

MABP01631 8" 8" 4" 4" 4" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 1 7/8" 20.88 21.72

MABP01632 8 1/2" 8 1/2" 4 1/4" 4 1/4" 4 1/4" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 1 7/8" 23.79 24.74

MABP01633 9" 9" 4 1/2" 4 1/2" 4 1/2" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 1 7/8" 26.9 27.98

MABP01634 9 1/2" 9 1/2" 4 3/4" 4 3/4" 4 3/4" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 1 7/8" 30.17 31.38

MABP01635 10" 10" 5" 5" 5" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 1 7/8" 33.64 34.99

MABP01636

MABP01637

MABP01638

MABP01639

MABP01640

Rev. 1

MATERIAL: A572 GR65 OR EQUAL FINISH: HOT DIP GALV. PER ASTM A123
DRAWING NO: MABP 41 Date: 3/19/15
PLATE, ANCHOR BOLTWASHER Drawn By: MLC
1 1/4" THICK 1 7/8" HOLE Checked By: MC

ACCEPTED

Patrick Davis
Black & Veatch
1.15.21
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Part Number A B C D E F G H I

Black Weight 

(lbs.)

Galv. Weight 

(lbs.)

MABP01641 3" 3" 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1 1/2" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 1.79 1.86

MABP01642 3 1/2" 3 1/2" 1 3/4" 1 3/4" 1 3/4" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 2.91 3.03

MABP01643 4" 4" 2" 2" 2" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 4.24 4.41

MABP01644 4 1/2" 4 1/2" 2 1/4" 2 1/4" 2 1/4" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 5.77 6.00

MABP01645 5" 5" 2 1/2" 2 1/2" 2 1/2" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 7.45 7.75

MABP01646 5 1/2" 5 1/2" 2 3/4" 2 3/4" 2 3/4" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 9.29 9.66

MABP01647 6" 6" 3" 3" 3" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 11.33 11.78

MABP01648 6 1/2" 6 1/2" 3 1/4" 3 1/4" 3 1/4" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 13.53 14.07

MABP01649 7" 7" 3 1/2" 3 1/2" 3 1/2" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 15.93 16.57

MABP01650 7 1/2" 7 1/2" 3 3/4" 3 3/4" 3 3/4" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 18.53 19.27

MABP01651 8" 8" 4" 4" 4" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 21.24 22.09

MABP01652 8 1/2" 8 1/2" 4 1/4" 4 1/4" 4 1/4" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 24.15 25.12

MABP01653 9" 9" 4 1/2" 4 1/2" 4 1/2" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 27.31 28.40

MABP01654 9 1/2" 9 1/2" 4 3/4" 4 3/4" 4 3/4" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 30.58 31.80

MABP01655 10" 10" 5" 5" 5" N/R N/R N/R 2 1/8" 34 35.36

MABP01656

MABP01657

MABP01658

MABP01659

MABP01660

MABP01661

MABP01662

MABP01663

MABP01664 4 1/2" 4 1/2" 2 1/4" 2 1/4" 2 1/4" 1 1/2" 0" 3/4" 2 1/8" 5.41 5.63

MABP01665 5" 5" 2 1/2" 2 1/2" 2 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/4" 3/4" 2 1/8" 6.99 7.27

MABP01666 5 1/2" 5 1/2" 2 3/4" 2 3/4" 2 3/4" 1 1/2" 1/2" 3/4" 2 1/8" 8.73 9.08

MABP01667 6" 6" 3" 3" 3" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 2 1/8" 10.62 11.04

MABP01668 6 1/2" 6 1/2" 3 1/4" 3 1/4" 3 1/4" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 2 1/8" 12.81 13.32

MABP01669 7" 7" 3 1/2" 3 1/2" 3 1/2" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 2 1/8" 15.21 15.82

MABP01670 7 1/2" 7 1/2" 3 3/4" 3 3/4" 3 3/4" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 2 1/8" 17.82 18.53

MABP01671 8" 8" 4" 4" 4" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 2 1/8" 20.53 21.35

MABP01672 8 1/2" 8 1/2" 4 1/4" 4 1/4" 4 1/4" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 2 1/8" 23.48 24.42

MABP01673 9" 9" 4 1/2" 4 1/2" 4 1/2" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 2 1/8" 26.6 27.66

MABP01674 9 1/2" 9 1/2" 4 3/4" 4 3/4" 4 3/4" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 2 1/8" 29.86 31.05

MABP01675 10" 10" 5" 5" 5" 1 1/2" 3/4" 3/4" 2 1/8" 33.34 34.67

MABP01676

MABP01677

MABP01678

MABP01679

MABP01680

Rev. 1

MATERIAL: A572 GR65 OR EQUAL FINISH: HOT DIP GALV. PER ASTM A123
DRAWING NO: MABP 42 Date: 3/19/15
PLATE, ANCHOR BOLTWASHER Drawn By: MLC
1 1/4" THICK 2 1/8" HOLE Checked By: MC

ACCEPTED

Patrick Davis
Black & Veatch
1.15.21
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9.3.2 FABRICATOR INSPECTIONS
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P.O. Box 369  Harrisburg, NC 28075     TEL 704-455-5102 / FAX 704-455-5215   www.galvanelectrical.com 

 

 

To:  Sabre Communications 

Re:  Promise of Compliance to Stated Specifications 

For all purchase orders, projects or jobs processed: 

 

Standards: 

ASTM A123/A123M-09: Hot Dip Galvanized Coatings on Iron and Steel Products 

ASTM A153/A153M-09: Hot Dip Galvanized Coatings on Iron and Steel Hardware 

  

This document shall serve as notification that the galvanized protective coating applied to all materials furnished 

by Sabre Communications and processed by Galvan Industries, Inc and are certified to meet the specifications 

and requirements of the standards listed above as applicable to the shape, size and/or manufacture of the 

article or assembly. 

An individual Certification of Compliance is available for any project or purchase order upon request. 

Sincerely, 

 

Ben Kelly 

Galvanizing Sales Manager 

Galvan Industries, Inc 
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 

Sabre Sales Order 473085 

Site: 876325 Weston Square 

92 Weston Street 

Hartford, CT 06103 

This is to certify that all fabricated 
components have been inspected in 
accordance with the current Sabre 

drawings.  

   Date:  _01_/_19_/_2021_ 
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JF Fabricators 
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
Approval Signature:  

Date:  _01_/_19_/_2021_ 
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9.3.3 FABRICATOR CERTIFIED WELD INSPECTIONS
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9.3.5 MATERIAL TEST REPORTS (MTR)
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